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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 
PLANNING BOARD 

TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 
 
 

PROJECT:    MOZO PROPERTIES, LLC 
PROJECT NO.:   15-17 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 34, BLOCK 2, LOT 55 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE: STEVEN P. DRABICK, P.L.S.  
REVIEW DATE:   10 JULY 2015 
MEETING DATE:   16 JULY 2015 
 
 

1. Existing framed garage proposed for an office does not meet side yard setback.  A variance for 
existing condition is required. 
 

2. Structures proposed to be removed require a demolition permit.  Notes requiring a demolition 
permit should be added to the plans. 
 

3. The Planning Board should discuss the need for paved access and parking areas. 
 

4. Compliance with Town of Newburgh Design Guidelines should be documented on the site.  
Parking in front yard setback, site lighting, landscaping are items which must be addressed on 
the plan. 
 

5. Water service to the parcel should be addressed on the plans. 
 

6. Water and sewer service to the proposed office should be addressed. 
 

7. Handicap accessibility, in addition to the paved parking, should be addressed on the site. 
 

8. Compliance with Town of Newburgh and NYSDEC Storm Water Management must be 
documented on the site.  Site was apparently re-graded, disturbed previously with additional 
re-grading and disturbance proposed exceeding the 1 acre threshold. 
 

9. Gerry Canfield's comments as to classifying the use within the B zone should received. 
 



                                       

 

 
 

10. Quantity of landscaping material should be identified on the plans. 
 

11. Landscaping tool rental area should be further defined for Planning Board's use. 
 

12. NYSDOT approval for access drive is required. 
 

13. Orange County Planning Board review of the site plan is required. 
 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
McGoey, Hauser and Edsall 
Consulting Engineers, D.P.C. 
 
_________________________  
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal   
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